Wilhelm,Gayle

From: James R, Carpenter [jim@carpenteraustin.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2009 4:19 PM
To: Wilhelm, Gayle
Subject: RE: questions for Monday
Gayle;

Thank you. We are getting the answers and appropriate exhibits together on this. We will have a power
point presentation and at least one 6' x 3' map exhibit of the area,

Will there be any reserved seating for the members of the respective councils and ISD’s? | have a
contingent of experts that we are bringing to address specifics.

Jim

Jim Carpenter
President

mrpemer & Assoclates, Inc,
Commercial & Industrial Real Estate

925-B South Capital of Texas Hwy, Suite 115
Austin, Tx 78746

Office: 512.306.9993

Cell: 512.940.9159

Fax: 512.306.9494

y arpen stin.co
From: Wilhelm, Gayle |mailLQ:ga!le.Mjhelm@go,bastrop.b(.usl
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2009 10:00 AM

To: ji rpenteraustin.co

Subject: questions for Monday

Good Morning

Attached (in two formats) are questions for the Mmeeting Monday night. Please call if you have any questions,
Also attached is a copy of the agenda with the format for the meeting.

Gayle

Gayle Wilhelfm

Assistant to County Judge
804 Pecan St.
Bastrop TX 78602



